From: NAPOLI, Melina

To: OXBOROUGH, David

Cc: BLUE, Cathy; CHEN, Michelle

Subject: APPROVED: Function Request - Morning Tea & Bottled Water - Reserve Bank Board Meeting - 9.00am,
Tuesday, 1 March 2022 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 1:10:04 PM

Hi David

This is approved.

Kind regards
Melina

From: BLUE, Cathy

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 1:09 PM

To: David Oxborough

Cc: NAPOLI, Melina ; CHEN, Michelle ; STRONG,
Daniel

Subject: Function Request - Morning Tea & Bottled Water - Reserve Bank Board Meeting -
9.00am, Tuesday, 1 March 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi David

Order for morning tea and bottled water — Reserve Bank Board Meeting —9.00am, Tuesday, 1
March 2022

Would you please also arrange for 19 bottles of Mount Warning Still Water to be made
available for the morning.

- Biscuits will be provided by Board Secretariat.

Kind regards
Cathy



HARRIS FARM

ARKETS

Harris Farm Markets Borania Park
Ground Floor
126-128 Pittwater Rd
Boronia Park NSW 2111
Ph: 9394 3260 Fax: 9394 3270

www.harrisfarm,com,au

hella@harrisfarm.com.au

ACN: 138 110 308

ABN: 75 138 110 308

Tax Invoice #0560105820267

27-02-22 05:39:04 pm
Served by Maeve
*WERNLI JAPONAIS BISCUIT 100G $4.49

WERNLT CHOCOFIN BISCUIT 100G $4.49

¥*%CHARLIE BUSH LIME SB BITE 110G $3.99
Store Promotion

¥+#CHARLIES RASBERRY MM 100G $8.98

20 $4.49 ea

Store Promotion

Item Count: 5

Total $21 .95

(Includes GST; )  $2.00

MASTERCARD $21.95

**kYou saved $5.00 *x*x
' indicates items with GST
"M indicates manually entered wzight

VOV 0
T ROSH010582026 70

Thank you for shopping at:
Harris Farm Markets Boronia Park

TRADING HOURS

Mon-Sat: 7am - 9pm
Sun: 7am - 8pm

SHOP ONLINE

Get free standard delivery
on your first 3 online orders over $120

Save $10 off your first online arder
when you spend over $150
Use code NEW10

See website for T's & C's

SMS your email address to
0437 831 782

Please retain receipt for proof of purchase

POS supplied by GaP Solutions Pty. Ltd.

Customer Receipt
COMMONWEALTH BANK. EFTPOS
HFM BORONIA PARK
BORONIA PARK NSW

TERMINAL 92005307
REFERENCE 448461

CUSTOMER COPY
CARD NO: 6897(c)
EXPIRY DATE:
AID: A0000000041010
ATC:39  TVR:0000008001
CSN:00 0041EE723E244948

27 FEB 2022 17:39
Premier

CREDIT

PURCHASE $21.95

TOTAL AUD $21.95

APPROVED 00

AUTH NO: 144757

POS REF NO:0560105820267
THANK YOU
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